Brenda Swartz

From: almcafee@attglobal.net

Sent:  Tuesday, January 24, 2006 9:48 PM

To: brenda@bodydynamics.com

Subject: Great Mega Cleanse Product!!!!-from April McAfee

January 24, 2006

April L. McAfee
3851 Wood Hollow Dr. #112
Euless. Texas 76404

Body Dynamics, Inc.

ATTN: Brenda —owner of Body Dynamics, Inc.
2034 Statler Drive

Carrollton, Texas 75007-5441

Dear Brenda,

[ want to thank you for your product Mega Cleanse, Internal Cleansing Complex. This product has
helped me in so many ways. I started taking Mega Cleanse the second week of January 2006, and | no
longer have terrible menstrual cramps, nor the chronic back pain, and have more energy to complete my
workout routines. This product is so gentle on my system, and I have had no complications at all.
When [ have a bowel movement, I can literally feel the toxins eliminate out of my body, and it’s like my
body is saying, “Ohhhhh”, from relief.

I have tried other known cleansing products, but they were harsh on system, gave me digestive problems
and other complications. Also, the other products had to many steps and made it hard to continue the
cleansing process. Brenda, Mega Cleanse will be a part of my daily dietary supplement that | take, and
I look forward in experiencing some of your other great products. May God richly bless you and your
company.

Sincerely,

April L McAfee
Jubilee Collections by April Lynn



	Page 1

